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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning-Consultations <Planning-Consultations@activetravelengland.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 July 2023 11:21

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

Attachments: 11208-DfT-ATE–Standing Advice Note - Active Travel and Sustainable 

Development_accessible.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Active Travel England (ATE) has no comment to make on this consultation as its statutory consultee remit applies 
only to qualifying consultations that were made valid by the local planning authority (LPA) on or after 1st June 2023. 
However, ATE has attached its standing advice note where this would assist the LPA in assessing the application.

Regards,

Development Management Team 
Active Travel England

2nd Floor, West Offices, Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA

Follow us on Twitter @activetraveleng, Instagram @activetravelengland and on LinkedIn

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:38 PM
To: Planning-Advice <Planning-Advice@activetravelengland.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@•cherwell-dc.•gov.•uk www.•cherwell.•gov.•uk Find us on Facebook www.•facebook.•com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial 
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook 
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web 
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious 
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out 
more, visit our website.

__________________________________________________________________________________________
This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning service.
__________________________________________________________________________________________
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The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let 
us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.
Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of 
electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.


